### **Summary of Contents**

#### Volume 1

Chapter	1.	Introduction to this Text and to Derivative Products
Chapter	2.	Derivatives Documentation
Chapter	3.	Capacity and Authority to Engage in Derivatives Trading
Chapter	4.	Application of Gaming Laws to Derivatives Transactions
Chapter	5.	Enforceability of Termination and Close-Out Netting Rights
Chapter	6.	Interpretation and Enforceability of Specific Provisions
Chapter	7.	Duties Owed in Derivatives Relationships
Chapter	8.	Security Agreements
Chapter	9.	Alternatives to Collateralization
Chapter	10.	Regulatory Issues Affecting Derivatives Trading
Chapter	11.	Taxation of Derivatives

#### Volume 2

#### Appendix A Select ISDA Agreements

Appendix A1.	Editor's Note
Appendix A2.	ISDA® 2002 Master Agreement
Appendix A3.	ISDA® 1992 Master Agreement
Appendix A4.	ISDA® Representation Regarding Relationship Between Parties
Appendix A5.	2001 Form of Amendment to ISDA® Master Agreements
Appendix A6.	2003 Form of Amendment to ISDA® Master Agreements
Appendix A7.	Canadian Law—Force Majeure—Additional Language
Appendix A8.	ISDA® Credit Support Annex (Multicurrency—Cross-Border)
Appendix A9.	ISDA® Credit Support Annex—Schedule of Amendment to, and Instructions for, the New York Form of Credit Support Annex

- Appendix A10. ISDA® Credit Support Annex—Ontario Law, Credit Support and Counterparty Amendments, Instructions and Additional Provisions—Guide to Amendments to the New York Form of Credit Support Annex
- Appendix A11. ISDA® 1995 Credit Support Annex (Transfer—English Law)
- Appendix A12. 1995 ISDA® Credit Support Deed (Security Interest— English law)
- Appendix A13. 2001 ISDA® Margin Provisions
- Appendix A14. Canadian Representation Letter #1: Trade Reporting and Other Obligations

#### Appendix B Securities and Commodities Legislation

- Appendix B1. British Columbia: Derivatives-Related Legislation
- Appendix B2. Ontario: Commodity Futures
- Appendix B3. The Commodity Futures Act
- Appendix B4. Derivatives Act (Quebec)
- Appendix B5. Securities Act, RSA 2000, c. S-4 (selected sections)
- Appendix B6. The Securities Act, 1988, S.S. 1988-89, c. S-42.2 (selected sections)
- Appendix B7. Securities Act, S.N.B. 2004, c. S-5.5 (selected sections)
- Appendix B8. Securities Act, RSNS 1989, c. 418 (selected sections)
- Appendix B9. Securities Act, RSNL 1990, c. S-13 (selected sections)
- Appendix B10. Securities Act, SNu 2008, c. 12 (selected sections)
- Appendix B11. Securities Act, SY 2007, c. 16 (selected sections)
- Appendix B12. Securities Act, SNWT 2008, c. 10 (selected sections)
- Appendix B13. Capital Markets Act: A Revised Consultation Draft

### Appendix C Select Securities Regulatory Authority Instruments

Appendix C1. Selected Regulatory Documents of the Quebec, British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, New Brunswick, Manitoba and Ontario Securities Commissions, and the Canadian Securities Administrators

#### Volume 3

### **Appendix C Select Securities Regulatory Authority Instruments (Continued)**

Appendix C1. Selected Regulatory Documents of the Quebec, British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, New Brunswick, Manitoba and Ontario Securities Commissions, and the Canadian Securities Administrators (Continued)

#### Appendix D CSA Consultation Papers on OTC Derivatives

Appendix D1. CSA Consultation Paper 91-301—Model Provincial Rule—Trade Repositories and Derivatives Data Reporting

#### **Appendix E Insolvency Legislation Excerpts**

- Appendix E1. Canadian Statutory Provisions Relevant to Close-out Netting and Collateral Enforcement
- Appendix E2. Appendix to Chapters 5 and 7

#### Appendix F Other Regulatory Instruments

- Appendix F1. Guideline B-7 Derivatives Sound Practices (Guideline)
- Appendix F2. Investment Guidance Notes—Prudent Investment Practices for Derivatives
- Appendix F3. Guideline No. E-22: Margin Requirements for Non-Centrally Cleared Derivatives (April 2020)
- Appendix F4. Guidance on the Exercise of EFC Close-out Rights in a Resolution Scenario
- Appendix F5. Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and Board of the International Organization of Securities Commissions: Margin Requirements for Non-Centrally Cleared Derivatives (April 2020)

#### **Table of Cases**

#### Index

#### **Table of Contents**

#### Volume 1

# CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION TO THIS TEXT AND TO DERIVATIVE PRODUCTS

#### I. INTRODUCTION TO THIS TEXT

§ 1:1 Generally

#### II. GENERAL DEFINITION AND FEATURES

§ 1:2 Generally

#### III. THE BUILDING BLOCKS: FORWARDS AND OPTIONS

- § 1:3 Forwards
- § 1:4 Swap Contracts
- § 1:5 Futures
- § 1:6 Options

#### IV. WHY DERIVATIVES PRODUCTS ARE USED

§ 1:7 Generally

#### V. PRODUCTS THAT MANAGE INTEREST RATE RISK

- § 1:8 Interest Rate Swaps
- § 1:9 Basis Swaps
- § 1:10 Forward Swaps or Forward Rate Transaction
- § 1:11 Swaptions
- § 1:12 Interest Rate Caps, Floors and Collars
- § 1:13 Delayed Variable Rate Reset Swaps
- § 1:14 Zero Coupon Swap

#### VI. PRODUCTS THAT MANAGE CURRENCY RATE RISK

- § 1:15 Currency Swaps
- § 1:16 Differential or "Quanto" Swap
- § 1:17 Foreign Currency Asset Swaps
- § 1:18 Currency Forwards
- § 1:19 Currency Options
- § 1:20 FRA Options

#### VII. EQUITY INDEX DERIVATIVES

§ 1:21 Equity Index Swaps

- § 1:22 Equity Index Options
- § 1:23 Equity-Linked Debt Instruments

### VIII. PRODUCTS THAT MANAGE COMMODITY PRICE RISK

§ 1:24 Commodity Swaps and Other Commodity Based Products

#### IX. PRODUCTS THAT MANAGE CREDIT RISK

- § 1:25 Credit Derivatives Generally
- § 1:26 Credit Default Swaps and Options (a.k.a. Credit Protection Transactions)
- § 1:27 Total Return Swaps
- § 1:28 Credit Spread Forward or Credit Spread Swap
- § 1:29 Credit Linked Notes
- § 1:30 Portfolio/Basket Swaps

#### X. PRODUCTS THAT MANAGE OTHER RISKS

§ 1:31 Weather Derivatives

#### CHAPTER 2. DERIVATIVES DOCUMENTATION

#### I. INTRODUCTION

- § 2:1 General
- § 2:2 History of OTC Derivatives Documentation

#### II. MASTER AGREEMENTS

- § 2:3 General
- § 2:4 Architecture of the 1992 ISDA Master Agreement
- § 2:5 Basic Provisions of the 1992 ISDA Master Agreement
- § 2:6 Close-out Netting
- § 2:7 Netting by Novation

#### III. CANADIAN DOCUMENTATION ISSUES

- § 2:8 French Language Requirements
- § 2:9 Interest Act (Canada)
- § 2:10 Bank Act (Canada)
- § 2:11 Additional Representations
- § 2:12 Force Majeure

#### IV. DOCUMENTING REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS: ISDA PROTOCOLS AND PUBLICATIONS REGARDING GLOBAL DERIVATIVE REGULATIONS

- § 2:13 Introduction
- § 2:14 Dodd-Frank
- § 2:15 —The External Business Conduct Rules

- § 2:16 —The Allocation Protocol
- § 2:17 —The Swap Trading Relationship Documentation Rules
- § 2:18 Derivative Regulatory Protocols, Agreements and Disclosure Documents

# CHAPTER 3. CAPACITY AND AUTHORITY TO ENGAGE IN DERIVATIVES TRADING

#### I. GENERAL

§ 3:1 Introduction

#### II. EFFECT OF LACK OF CAPACITY

- § 3:2 Capacity versus Authority
- § 3:3 Recovery of Payments under Void Contracts—Grounds for Recovery
- § 3:4 —Recovery of Interest
- § 3:5 —Defences to Recovery

#### III. GOVERNMENTS AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

- § 3:6 Federal and Provincial Governments—General
- § 3:7 —Power to Engage in Derivatives Transactions
- § 3:8 —Government Boards and Agencies
- § 3:9 Crown Corporations
- § 3:10 Municipalities—General
- § 3:11 —Alberta
- § 3:12 —Ontario
- § 3:13 —Quebec
- § 3:14 —Other Provinces

#### IV. FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

- § 3:15 Banks
- § 3:16 Insurance Companies
- § 3:17 Trust and Loan Corporations
- § 3:18 Credit Unions and Caisses Populaires

#### V. PENSION FUNDS

§ 3:19 Generally

#### VI. MUTUAL FUNDS

§ 3:20 Generally

# CHAPTER 4. APPLICATION OF GAMING LAWS TO DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS

- § 4:1 Introduction
- § 4:2 Criminal Code; Bucket Shop Prohibition

#### § 4:3 Provincial Gaming Statutes

#### CHAPTER 5. ENFORCEABILITY OF TERMINATION AND CLOSE-OUT NETTING RIGHTS

#### I. IMPORTANCE OF ENFORCEABILITY

§ 5:1 Generally

### II. OVERVIEW OF CANADA'S APPROACH TO TERMINATION AND NETTING

$\mathbf{A}$	h.,)	17707771071	
×	5:2	Overviev	٧

- § 5:3 Eligible Financial Contracts—General
- § 5:4 —Criteria Relevant to all Transactions
- § 5:5 —Commodity Contracts

### III. NETTING BETWEEN FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: THE PAYMENT CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT ACT

- § 5:6 Statutory Provisions
- § 5:7 Purpose of Section 13
- § 5:8 To Which Insolvency Regimes Does Section 13 Apply?
- § 5:9 To Which Entities Does Section 13 Apply?—Section 13(a)
- § 5:10 —Section 13(b)
- § 5:11 —Section 13(c)
- § 5:12 To What Agreements Does Section 13 Apply?

#### IV. CANADIAN INSOLVENCY LAWS

- § 5:13 Federal versus Provincial Jurisdiction
- § 5:14 Description of Canadian Insolvency Regimes
- § 5:15 The Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act
- § 5:16 —To Which Entities Does the *Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act* Apply?
- § 5:17 —Treatment of Derivatives Contracts in BIA Proposal Proceedings
- § 5:18 —Bankruptcy Proceedings
- § 5:19 The Winding-Up and Restructuring Act—To Which Entities Does the Winding-Up and Restructuring Act Apply?
- § 5:20 —The Statutory Provisions

#### V. COURT ADMINISTERED RECEIVERSHIP

§ 5:21 Generally

#### VI. CANADA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION ACT

- § 5:22 Overview of Restructuring Regime
- § 5:23 The General Stay

- § 5:24 Eligible Financial Contracts Exemption from Section 39.15(1)
- § 5:25 Eligible Financial Contracts Specific Stays—Resolution Override
- § 5:26 —Right to Rely on Insolvency or Deteriorated Financial Condition
- § 5:27 —Right to Rely on the Making of the Order
- § 5:28 —Transfer of the Eligible Financial Contracts
- § 5:29 —Netting After Termination
- § 5:30 —Collateral Realization

#### VII. COMPANIES' CREDITORS ARRANGEMENT ACT

- § 5:31 To Which Entities Does the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act Apply?
- § 5:32 The Statutory Provisions

#### VIII. SPECIAL PROCEDURES AND ENTITIES

- § 5:33 Trusts
- § 5:34 Mutual Funds
- § 5:35 Pension Funds

# CHAPTER 6. INTERPRETATION AND ENFORCEABILITY OF SPECIFIC PROVISIONS

- § 6:1 Interpretation Generally
- § 6:2 Clause 1(c) Single Agreement
- § 6:3 Section 2(a)(iii) of the ISDA Master Agreement—The Text of the Clause
- § 6:4 —The Interpretation Issues—Brief Outline of Issues
- § 6:5 —Timing, Extinguishment and Expiry Issues
- § 6:6 ——Gross-Net Issue
- § 6:7 ——Treatment of Suspended Payments in Subsequent Closeout Calculation
- § 6:8 The 2014 Amendment to Section 2(a)(iii)
- § 6:9 —Is Section 2(a)(iii) a Penalty Clause?
- § 6:10 —Operation of Section 2(a)(iii) in Insolvency Proceedings: Anti-Deprivation and *Pari Passu* Principles and *Ipso Facto* Clauses
- § 6:11 Termination Rights
- § 6:12 —Termination Based on Cross-Default
- § 6:13 —Termination Based on Bankruptcy Events of Default
- § 6:14 Payments on Early Termination—General Principles of Enforceability
- § 6:15 —Penalty Analysis May Not Apply to Clauses Not Triggered by Breach
- § 6:16 —Can Loss of Bargain Damages Be Provided for a Non-Repudiatory Breach?
- § 6:17 "Value Clean" Principle
- § 6:18 —Relationship Between the Market Quotation and Loss Measures

§ 6:19	—Reasonableness of Close-Out Determinations
§ 6:20	Contractual Set-off Rights—Summary
§ 6:21	—Set-off in Bankruptcy and Winding-up
§ 6:22	—Set-off Involving Claims to and by Affiliates—What is Affiliate Set-Off?
§ 6:23	— —Effectiveness of Affiliate Set-off as Matter of Contract Law
§ 6:24	——Effectiveness in Insolvency Proceedings
§ 6:25	Conditional Payments and Flawed Asset Approach
§ 6:26	Clauses Providing that the Non-defaulting Party Does Not Owe the Net Termination Amount
§ 6:27	—The Anti-Deprivation Principle
§ 6:28	—Penalty
§ 6:29	—Relief Against Forfeiture—General Principles
§ 6:30	— —Unpaid Amounts
§ 6:31	— — Termination Amount
§ 6:32	— Previous Payments
§ 6:33	Section 13 Governing Law and Jurisdiction—Governing Law
§ 6:34	—Jurisdiction
§ 6:35	Confirmations
§ 6:36	Opinion Qualifications

# CHAPTER 7. DUTIES OWED IN DERIVATIVES RELATIONSHIPS

- § 7:1 Duties Owed in Derivatives Relationships
- § 7:2 Fiduciary Duties—Loyalty and Good Faith
- § 7:3 Breach of a Duty of Care
- § 7:4 Duties Not to Make Statements Fraudulently or Negligently
- § 7:5 Disclaimers of Liability
- § 7:6 Regulatory Standards and Suitability—"Know Your Client Requirements"—Generally
- § 7:7 —Securities Acts and National Instrument 31-103
- § 7:8 —Commodity Futures Act
- § 7:9 —Self-Regulatory Bodies

#### CHAPTER 8. SECURITY AGREEMENTS

#### I. MARKET FOR SECURED TRANSACTIONS

§ 8:1 Generally

#### II. RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

§ 8:2 Generally

#### III. SECURITY DOCUMENTATION

- § 8:3 Use of Standard Forms
- § 8:4 Understanding the Credit Support Annex—Structure
- § 8:5 —Mark-to-Market Collateralization

#### Table of Contents

§ 8:6	—Type of Collateral
§ 8:7	—Valuation of Transactions and Collateral
§ 8:8	—Dispute Resolution
§ 8:9	—Use of Custodian
§ 8:10	—Commingling and Rehypothecation of Collateral
§ 8:11	—Remedies and Grace Periods
§ 8:12	Credit Support and Derivative Regulation
§§ 8:13	to 8:43 [Reserved]

#### IV. CAPACITY ISSUES

§ 8:44	Generally
§ 8:45	Federal Financial Institutions
§ 8:46	Provincial Financial Institutions—Loan and Trust
	Corporations
§ 8:47	—Insurance Companies
§ 8:48	—Pension Funds
§ 8:49	—Governments and Crown Corporations
8 8.50	_Mutual Funds

### V. OBTAINING A PRIORITY CLAIM AGAINST COLLATERAL

§ 8:51	Perfecting a Security Interest in Cash
§ 8:52	Conflict of Laws Issues That Apply to Securities and Other
	Investment Property
§ 8:53	Certificated Securities
§ 8:54	—Conflict of Laws
§ 8:55	—Validity
§ 8:56	—Perfection
§ 8:57	—Priority
§ 8:58	—Protected Purchasers
§ 8:59	Uncertificated Securities
§ 8:60	—Conflict of Laws
§ 8:61	—Validity
§ 8:62	—Perfection
§ 8:63	—Priority
§ 8:64	—Protected Purchasers
§ 8:65	Indirectly Held Financial Assets
§ 8:66	—Conflict of Laws
§ 8:67	—Validity
§ 8:68	—Perfection
§ 8:69	—Priority
§ 8:70	Futures Contracts
§ 8:71	Holder in Due Course under Bills of Exchange Act
§ 8:72	Depository Bills and Notes

### VI. STATUTORY STAY EXEMPTIONS FOR DEALINGS WITH FINANCIAL COLLATERAL

§ 8:73 Summary

§ 8:74	—Exemption Applies to "Financial Collateral"
§ 8:75	—Dealings with Financial Collateral
§ 8:76	—Financial Collateral Agreements are themselves Eligible Financial Contracts
§ 8:77	Payment Clearing and Settlement Act
§ 8:78	Effect of Bankruptcy and Winding-Up on Enforcing Security— Liquidation of Collateral
§ 8:79	—Set-off
§ 8:80	Effect of Receivership Orders
§ 8:81	Effect of Proposals under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act and Restructurings under the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act on the Enforcement of Security—Effect of Proposals under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act and Restructurings under the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act on the Enforcement of Security—Stays on Actions Against the Debtor's Property (Including Property Subject to a Security Interest)
§ 8:82	—Exemption from Priming Orders
§ 8:83	Canadian Deposit Insurance Corporation Act Restructuring
	CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE COLLATERAL PROVIDER
§ 8:84	General
§ 8:85	Collateral Provider's Right to Set-off Collateral Value Where Secured Party is in Default—The Right to Net the Value of Collateral
§ 8:86	—Rights with respect to Excess Collateral
§ 8:87	Where the Collateral Receiver or Holder is a Securities Intermediary—General
§ 8:88	—Security Interests in Favour of Securities Intermediaries
§ 8:89	Effect of Custodian Insolvency
§ 8:90	-Rights under the Securities Transfer Act
§ 8:91	—Insolvency Proceedings and the Securities Transfer Act
§ 8:92	—Effect of a Securities Firm Bankruptcy
VIII.	CREDITOR PREFERENCE AND FRAUDULENT CONVEYANCE ISSUES
§ 8:93	General
§ 8:94	Preferences under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act— General Test
§ 8:95	—Transfer of Property
§ 8:96	—Creditor
§ 8:97	—Within 3 Months of Bankruptcy
§ 8:98	—Intent to Prefer
§ 8:99	—Application to BIA Proposals and CCAA
§ 8:100	—Summary
§ 8:101	—Transfers at an Undervalue
§ 8:102	Winding-up and Restructuring Act—General

§ 8:103 —Fraudulent Conveyances and Contracts
§ 8:104 —Unjust Preferences
§ 8:105 —Payments within 30 Days of Winding-up
§ 8:106 Provincial Preferences Legislation—Common Law Provinces
§ 8:107 —Quebec
§ 8:108 —Fraudulent Conveyances Legislation

# CHAPTER 9. ALTERNATIVES TO COLLATERALIZATION

§ 9:1	Introduction
§ 9:2	Absolute Transfer and Set-off—The ISDA Transfer Annex
§ 9:3	—Structure of the Credit Support Annex
§ 9:4	—Canadian Issues—General
§ 9:5	— —Is a transfer and set-off agreement a "security agreement?"
§ 9:6	——Does the Transfer Annex Form Reflect the Substance?
§ 9:7	—Consequences of Recharacterization as a Security
	Agreement—Regulatory Implications
§ 9:8	——Netting Agreements under the <i>Payment Clearing and</i> Settlement Act
§ 9:9	——Personal Property Security Implications
§ 9:10	Recouponing
§ 9:11	Prepayment or Revaluation
§ 9:12	Mutual Puts

Provisions to Deal with Deteriorating Credit Risk

Regulatory Compliant Form of the UK Transfer Annex

#### CHAPTER 10. REGULATORY ISSUES AFFECTING DERIVATIVES TRADING

#### I. INTRODUCTION

§ 9:13

§ 9:14

§ 10:1 Focus of this Chapter

#### II. OVERVIEW OF DERIVATIVES REGULATION

- § 10:2 The Current Legislative Framework
- § 10:3 An (Almost) National Cooperative Regime?

#### III. REGULATION OF OTC DERIVATIVES

§ 10:4	The Blueprint for Reform
§ 10:5	What Are OTC Derivatives?—The Statutory Definitions
§ 10:6	—The Product Scope Rule
§ 10:7	—When Might OTC Derivatives Be Securities?
§ 10:8	Trade Reporting—Status of Regulation
§ 10:9	—Data Reporting
§ 10:10	—Substitute Compliance
§ 10:11	—Errors or Omissions

§ 10:12	—Identifiers (UTI and LEI)
§ 10:13	—Record Keeping
§ 10:14	—Data Dissemination and Access
§ 10:15	—Exclusions
§ 10:16	—Inter-affiliate Exemption
§ 10:17	—Timing
§ 10:18	Mandatory Central Counterparty Clearing—Status of Regulation
§ 10:19	—Proposed Basic Clearing Requirement
§ 10:20	—Counterparty Criteria
§ 10:21	—Mandatory Clearable Derivative
§ 10:22	—Pre-existing Transactions
§ 10:23	—Substituted Compliance
§ 10:24	—Timelines for Submitting Derivatives for Clearing
§ 10:25	—Exemptions
§ 10:26	—Record Keeping
§ 10:27	—Designation of Cleared Derivatives
§ 10:28	—Clearing Agency Obligations
§ 10:29	Customer Collateral Rule—Status of Regulation
§ 10:30	—Clearing Intermediary Definition
§ 10:31	—Territorial Scope and Product Application
§ 10:32	—Treatment of Customer Collateral
§ 10:33	—Qualifications of Clearing Intermediaries
§ 10:34	—Record-keeping, Reporting and Disclosure
§ 10:35	—Transfer of customer collateral and positions
§ 10:36	—Substituted Compliance
§ 10:37	Margin for Uncleared Swaps—OSFI Guideline E-22
§ 10:38	—Provincial and Territorial Regulation
§ 10:39	Dealer and Adviser Registration—Status of Regulation
§ 10:40	—Quebec
§ 10:41	—Ontario
§ 10:41	—Alberta
§ 10:42	—Saskatchewan
§ 10:44	—Manitoba
§ 10:44	—Nova Scotia and New Brunswick
§ 10:46	—British Columbia
§ 10:40 § 10:47	—Nunavut, Yukon Territory, Northwest Territories and
8 10.41	Prince Edward Island
§ 10:48	—Qualified Parties
§ 10:49	Business Conduct—Status of Regulation
§ 10:40	—General Requirements
§ 10:50	—Retail Market Requirements
§ 10.51 § 10:52	-Exemptions
§ 10.52	Risk Disclosure and Trading Requirements—Status of
§ 10.00	Regulation
§ 10:54	—Ontario
§ 10:55	—Quebec
§ 10:56	—Alberta
§ 10:57	—Manitoba

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 10:58	—Saskatchewan
§ 10:59	—British Columbia
§ 10:60	—New Brunswick
§ 10:61	—Nova Scotia and Newfoundland & Labrador
§ 10:62	—Nunavut, Yukon Territory, Northwest Territories and Prince Edward Island
§ 10:63	Market Conduct
§ 10:64	Surveillance and Enforcement
§ 10:65	Insider Trading
§ 10:66	—Insider Reporting of OTC Derivatives
§ 10:67	—Exemptions
§ 10:68	—Timely Disclosure

### IV. REGULATED ENTITIES WITH RESPECT TO OTC DERIVATIVES

§ 1	L0:70	Trade	Repositories
-----	-------	-------	--------------

- § 10:71 Derivatives Trading Facilities
- § 10:72 Other Market Infrastructure

#### V. EXCHANGE TRADED DERIVATIVES

Proposed Benchmark Regulation

§ 10:73 Generally

§ 10:69

- § 10:74 Commodity Futures Contracts and Options—Ontario
- § 10:75 Commodity Futures Contracts and Options—Manitoba
- § 10:76 Quebec

### VI. PERMITTED USE OF DERIVATIVES BY INVESTMENT FUNDS

- § 10:77 General
- § 10:78 Permitted Use of Specified Derivatives
- § 10:79 Restrictions on the Use of Specified Derivatives
- § 10:80 Registration Requirements
- § 10:81 Disclosure Requirements

#### VII. SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS: IIROC

§ 10:82 Generally

#### VIII. APPLICATION OF FOREIGN BANK PROVISIONS OF FEDERAL BANKING LAWS

§ 10:83 Generally

#### IX. PRINCIPAL PROTECTED NOTES

§ 10:84 Generally

#### CHAPTER 11. TAXATION OF DERIVATIVES

#### I. INTRODUCTION

§ 11:1 Introduction—Fundamental Tax Issues

### II. CHARACTERIZATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS: CAPITAL OR INCOME?

§ 11:2	Generally
§ 11:3	Purpose of the Transaction
§ 11:4	Hedging Transactions
§ 11:5	Treatment of Particular Instruments; Administrative
	Positions
§ 11:6	—Commodity Contracts
§ 11:7	—Swaps
§ 11:8	—Forward Contracts
§ 11:9	—Futures Contracts
§ 11:10	—Options

#### III. TIMING ISSUES

§ 11:11	General
§ 11:12	Realization of Accrued Gains and Losses
§ 11:13	Termination Payments
§ 11:14	Premiums
§ 11:15	—Options on Securities
§ 11:16	—Swaptions
§ 11:17	—Premiums in Off-Market Transactions

# IV. SPECIFIC TAX CONSIDERATIONS FOR DEBT AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS WITH EMBEDDED DERIVATIVES

§ 11:18	Exchangeable Debt
§ 11:19	Debt Instruments Convertible to Equity
§ 11:20	Debt Pay: Compensation Based on an Index or Rate
§ 11:21	Equity Instruments

# V. IMPORTANCE OF THE CHARACTER OF THE PARTY TO THE TRANSACTION

§ 11:22	General
§ 11:23	Tax Exempt Entities
§ 11:24	Income versus Capital Account
§ 11:25	Sourcing of Income
§ 11:26	Foreign Property Rules Applicable to Tax Exempt Entities
§ 11:27	Special Rules That Apply to Tax Exempt Deferred Income
	Plans—General
§ 11:28	—RRSPs and RRIFs

§ 11:29 —RPPs

#### VI. TAX IMPLICATIONS OF CREDIT SUPPORT **MECHANISMS**

- Collateralization § 11:30
- § 11:31 Recouponing Payments
- § 11:32 **Prepayments**

#### WITHHOLDING TAXES VII.

§ 11:33 Generally

#### TAX REPRESENTATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION VIII.

§ 11:34 Generally

#### Volume 2

#### Appendix A SELECT ISDA AGREEMENTS

Annendix	A1	Editor's Note

- Appendix A2. ISDA® 2002 Master Agreement
- Appendix A3. ISDA® 1992 Master Agreement
- Appendix A4. ISDA® Representation Regarding Relationship Between Parties
- Appendix A5. 2001 Form of Amendment to ISDA® Master Agreements
- 2003 Form of Amendment to ISDA® Master Appendix A6. Agreements
- Appendix A7. Canadian Law—Force Majeure—Additional Language
- Appendix A8. ISDA® Credit Support Annex (Multicurrency—Cross-Border)
- ISDA® Credit Support Annex—Schedule of Appendix A9.

Amendment to, and Instructions for, the New York

Form of Credit Support Annex

Appendix A10. ISDA® Credit Support Annex—Ontario Law, Credit

Support and Counterparty Amendments,

Instructions and Additional Provisions—Guide to Amendments to the New York Form of Credit

Support Annex

- Appendix A11. ISDA® 1995 Credit Support Annex (Transfer— English Law)
- Appendix A12. 1995 ISDA® Credit Support Deed (Security Interest— English law)
- 2001 ISDA® Margin Provisions Appendix A13.

Appendix A14. Canadian Representation Letter #1: Trade Reporting and Other Obligations

# Appendix B SECURITIES AND COMMODITIES LEGISLATION

Appendix B1.	British Columbia: Derivatives-Related Legislation
Appendix B2.	Ontario: Commodity Futures
Appendix B3.	The Commodity Futures Act
Appendix B4.	Derivatives Act (Quebec)
Appendix B5.	Securities Act. RSA 2000, c. S-4 (selected sections)

Appendix B6. The Securities Act, 1988, S.S. 1988-89, c. S-42.2 (selected sections)

Appendix B7. Securities Act, S.N.B. 2004, c. S-5.5 (selected sections)

Appendix B8. Securities Act, RSNS 1989, c. 418 (selected sections)

Appendix B9. Securities Act, RSNL 1990, c. S-13 (selected sections)

Appendix B10. Securities Act, SNu 2008, c. 12 (selected sections)

Appendix B11. Securities Act, SY 2007, c. 16 (selected sections)

Appendix B12. Securities Act, SNWT 2008, c. 10 (selected sections)

Appendix B13. Capital Markets Act: A Revised Consultation Draft

# Appendix C SELECT SECURITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY INSTRUMENTS

Appendix C1. Selected Regulatory Documents of the Quebec, British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, New Brunswick, Manitoba and Ontario Securities Commissions, and the Canadian Securities Administrators

#### Volume 3

Appendix C1. Selected Regulatory Documents of the Quebec, British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, New Brunswick, Manitoba and Ontario Securities Commissions, and the Canadian Securities Administrators (Continued)

# Appendix D CSA CONSULTATION PAPERS ON OTC DERIVATIVES

Appendix D1. CSA Consultation Paper 91-301—Model Provincial Rule—Trade Repositories and Derivatives Data Reporting

# Appendix E INSOLVENCY LEGISLATION EXCERPTS

Appendix E1. Canadian Statutory Provisions Relevant to Close-out Netting and Collateral Enforcement Appendix E2. Appendix to Chapters 5 and 7

#### Appendix F OTHER REGULATORY INSTRUMENTS

- Appendix F1. Guideline B-7 Derivatives Sound Practices (Guideline)
- Appendix F2. Investment Guidance Notes—Prudent Investment Practices for Derivatives
- Appendix F3. Guideline No. E-22: Margin Requirements for Non-Centrally Cleared Derivatives (April 2020)
- Appendix F4. Guidance on the Exercise of EFC Close-out Rights in a Resolution Scenario
- Appendix F5. Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and Board of the International Organization of Securities Commissions: Margin Requirements for Non-Centrally Cleared Derivatives (April 2020)

**Table of Cases** 

**Index**